

# Subgroup Discussion

---

- Rapporteurs to confirm whether additional subgroup members are needed on their team and provide answers (via RT mailing-list) to the following questions asap:
  - Has your subgroup identified any needed briefings/resources?
  - How will your subgroup review/analyze relevant documentation? (for example, will you divide review between subgroup members)
  - How will you conduct investigation of identified objectives?(for example, will you need calls or conduct work via email)
  - How will you conduct relevant interviews (as appropriate)?
  - How will your subgroup produce its summary of key findings?